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NEVADA COUNTY
Community Library

Create. Connect. Inspire.

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  February 13, 2018

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Yolande Wilburn, Acting County Librarian
SUBJECT: Resolution accepting a grant from the California State Library for $10,000 in

Federal Library Services and Technology Act funds for collection development
for the Nevada County Community Library for use during the period February
13, 2018 to June 30, 2018 and directing the Auditor Controller to amend the
Fiscal Year 2017/18 Library budget to reflect the additional revenue and
related expenses. (4/5 affirmative vote required.)

RECOMMENDATION: Adopt the Resolution

FUNDING: FY17/18 grant of $10,000 requiring amendment to the Library budget, which is included
in Resolution. Funding source is from the California State Library through the Federal Library and
Technology Services Act. There is no impact on the General Fund.

BACKGROUND: The Federal Library and Technology Services Act allows the California State
Library to award collection development funds to Nevada County Community Library for collection
development funds to help meet the needs of communities affected by the Pleasant, Neu Wind
Complex, and Farad wildfires. The California State Library understands that Nevada County residents
may seek help from the County to rebuild and cope with personal loss. The funds are intended to assist
in the purchase of books and other materials for the library’s collection.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Yolande Wilburn, Acting County Librarian



